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TMI Program Office_
'

_ Attn: Mr. L. H. Barrett, Deputy Program Director
- US Nuclear Regulatory Cmmission
-

c/o Three Mile Island Nuclear Station_

- Middletown, PA 17057-0191
_

- Dear Sir:
* Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TMI-2)
- Operating License No. DPR-73-

Docket No. 50-320,

-

Reserve Waste Water Tankage
E

Per the requirements of the Facility Operating License paragraph
4 2.E(3) and your letter NRC/IMI-82-023 dated April 20, 1982, this

letter is to notify you of planned operations which will cause the"

contairenent waste water inventory to exceed 50,000 gallons. In5 -

_ the near future GPU intends to begin further decontamination
t operations in the Reactor Building as well as continued RCS

processing. During these evolutions, water staging and processing
requirements will require the arount of water in the containment
to approach 90,000 gallons. It is GPU's proposal to allow water
to accumulate in the sump and the tank fann up to a ccznbined
naxinun volume of 100,000 gallons. This volume is equivalent to

N[the maxinun capacity of the tank farm. Limiting the combined volume
to 100,000 gallons assures sufficient capacity to remove water frcxn

j the sung should conditions require.
s

If you have any questions or desire further information, please
- contact me.
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B. K. Kanga G~
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Director, TMI-2 @;;_ y'
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CD: Dr. B. J. Snyder, Program Director - TMI Program Office *c)
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